

RECEIVED

Jul 22 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

From: [Vickie Hall](#)
To: [Supreme Court Filings](#)
Cc: [Saxon, Jessica](#); [Carter, Wanda](#); [Russ Barlow](#); [Leverett, Scott](#); [Warren, Kaylynn](#)
Subject: Adrian V. Simmons v. State of South Carolina | 2025-002248 | Second Extension Request
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2026 9:46:28 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[SIMMONS Adrian - 2nd Extension Request RPWC.pdf](#)
[SIMMONS Adrian - Service Email.pdf](#)

*** **EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good morning,

Attached for filing please find a request for a second extension of time within which to serve and file the Return to Petition for Writ of Certiorari for the above-mentioned PCR appeal and service on opposing counsel by email.

Respectfully,

VICKIE HALL, Legal Assistant
Office of the South Carolina Attorney General
Post-Conviction Relief | Office 803-734-2227
P.O. Box 11549 | Columbia, SC 29211
scag.gov



This email, together with any attachments, may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately, and then delete it from your system. This email and any replies to this email may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act